. RFB# F-12-2022

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH
STATE OF NEW JERSEY
/
FURNISH AND DELIVER TIRES TUBES AND ROADSIDE SERVICE FOR THE DIVISION OF
FLEET SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2022 WITH
- (2) TWO ONE-YEAR RENEWAL OPTIONS (MONMOUTH COUNTY CO-OP) F-12:2022

INCLUDES: ,
NOTICE TO BIDDERS _ NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
GENERAL CONDITIONS ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT.
EEO LANGUAGE ' BID DOCUMENT CHECKLIST
EEO QUESTIONNAIRE ‘REQUEST FORBID -
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS (if any)
STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP SIGNATURE PAGE -
IRAN DISCLOSURE FORM ' : ANTI-DISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT

~ AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

AUTHORIZED: May 13, 2021

ADVERTISED: August 26, 2021

THOMAS A. ARNONE
DIRECTOR OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

MARION MASNICK
CLERK OF THE BOARD

TERI O'CONNOR
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

" HELEN P. FIORE
EC DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING

'NAMEOFBIDDER: lavp s 7[//C &( jﬁ/“o_ |
ADDRESS: / ¢ 94 ﬂ%a//d ¥ )@) &ch(p AN ST 0 RO WA
Peboex T8 FAimps dole 1T 69737
Phone: /3 ?5? {767 |=ax/73<§l 95? 4/7/

PLEASE INCLUDE ONE (1) UNBOUND ORIGINAL BID WITH SIGNATUREIS) AND TWO COPIES

Page 1 of 34 BS-NS (Revised 8/2021)




BID SUBMITTAL FORM - A

Tire Brands / Types
Tire Manufacturer: Firestone / Bridgestone " Bidder to Complete
NEW TIRES e | Simmom | et s
Passenger Q) ( % Discount $10,000 $7) VJ'(S L JY
Passenger Pursuit / 2 % Discount | $5,000 $ //%07} . JU
Light Truck 2L % Dis;:ount. 310000 | $ ) gd 7Y
Medium Commercial Truck - | 3 % Discount s0000 |/ 10 . gV
Construction 4 -1 971 % Discount s1.000 |§ ¢34 .oV
Industrial 24 % Discount ’ $2,000 $ / 9 df(/ v
Lawn & Garden 3 5 % Discount $2,000 $ / Jg4 77
Front Farm Equipment 43 % Discount $2,000 $ |54y .GV
Rear Farm Equipment 23 % Discount 1 s2,00 s gys Y
Off The Road Equipment k/j % Discount $10,000 s (B4 P
Trailer 6/,5 % Discount $1,000 - | ¢ ISEY Y/
Firestone / Bridgestone Price List Information & Date:
Covvew+ €43/ of M~ ConAva ot
| 9- Fleet - 00709 |

Ver. 8/19/2021
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BID SUBMITTAL FORM - A

Tire Brands / Types

Tire Manufacturer: Goodyear o - ; : mdder'tocomplet;
NEW TIRES e o | St amn |
Passenger (_/ § %Discount | $40000 |$ Jpoqu . J?
Péssenger Pursuit : : 5;?,5'% Discount | ' $20,000 $ Ci. 500 . dJ0
Light Truck k/g % Discount $30,000 S| 5; Ld 0 . 40
Mediurh Commercial Truck L ,0 - % Discount $100,000 Sg@m L)
'Hgavy Commercial Truck - | Lo | % Discount  . $100,000 56/0; U oV
Off The Road Equipment - |4y %Discount - | $25,000 $ /.7’1 564 . 40
Trailer | S /¢ % Discount 810000 | g 5/ 164 - 7Y

Goodyear Price List Information & Date .V (¢a £ S '/‘BH <ol T Copdract
Exceptions: - | ( Qo - ﬁ/_ral. ~0d 9¢%

"Ver. 8/19/2021
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BID SUBMITTAL FORM - A

Tire Brands / Types
Any othér tire manufacturer not listed aBove whlci\ may ‘mclude, but'is not limited fo -Aeolus, Alllani:e, Armstrong, Carll'sle, Cooper, -
Deestone, Galaxy, Hankook Kelly, Maxxns, Michelin / B.F. Goodrich, Nameco, Solldeal Solid Tec, Titan and Yokohama
. : Bldder to Complete
i . Percentage Discount from * Total Estimated Amount with Discount
NEW TIRES Manufacturer's List Price Amount . {Be Mindful of Decimals) _
|Passenger 5 9 % Discount ©$1,000 | ,7/% JFY
" [Light Truck : G % Discount . $L,000 S 4 ?J _Ju
Medium Commercial Truck 09 % Discount e $1,000 $ L/ﬂ/ 00
Construction v 5'2 %Discount | 85000 |\$ )i L T
|Industrial : [/ ¢ %Discount ' $20000 | ¢ g;m P
|Lawn & Garden 5 5 % Discount $3000 |s / 354 .
~|Front Farm Equipment - |55 %Discount | sso0 g 8, Jsd .
Rear Farm Equnpment 55 %Discount | $5000 $ 0? 964 . o0
Off The Road Equnpment 'S4 %Discount $20,000 $ /J, 408 + 40
Trailer | 53 %Discount | sse00 s ) (/00 . 49
~|Please provide a discount amount for all remaining tire brands for the tire types listed above and submit
_|appropriate Price Lists for each, at time of Bid Submittal.
|[Exceptions: WUU fa CL"]IU(C(}“ %c‘ Juo’?l A@U“’« P/O O}Jcﬂ/
b/ﬂc/c/’c.-f ///,L/Sf f/’/c,/,(/\y /1 /s
&Jé\/udﬁ/t ON LK< Au, M A d EQas v

Ver. 8/19/2021
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BID SUBMITTAL FORM - B
In-Shop Services

Tire Dismounting / Mounting of LOOSE TIRES: Be Mindful of Decimals _
(Dismount used tire, inspect rim, mount new tire and inflate to proper pressure) Estimated Units  Cost (Each Unit) Extended Cost | -
1|Passenger ' : o1 s L .0s oJ v
2 |Light Truck 1 s O IO]s & o
3 |Medium Commercial Truck 1 s /o F|s/ Jd &
4 |Industrial / Construction / Front Farm / Lawn & Garden 1 $ /0 7 5' /0 g
5 |Agricultural Rear 1 s .QO AR 9 ¢ v
| 6 |Off The Road Equipment 1 $ a 5 0U|s D5 &0
Tire Dismounting / Mounting of TIRES ON VEHICLES (Per Tire):
{Remove from vehicle, dismountusedtir:;ei::s:;trim, mount new fire and infate O rOREr ik ot (Each Unil Extended Cost

7 |Passenger 1 $ 6/ ARR 5/ VL
8 |Light Truck 1 s £ & 5 Wi
9 [Medium Commercial Truck 1 s /d Wid s /0 ,fJ
10|Industrial / Construction / Front Farm / Lawn & Garden 1 $ /’d Vs /J N
11|Agricultural Rear o1 s D5 .MV s 5. ¢
12{Off The Road Equipment 1 s A8 JU|sAE &~
13|Press on service 1 Costperinch$ 7] /U | § I .»

Flat Repair of LOOSE TIRES (Per Tire): _

{Dismount from rim, repair damage from Inte;::;,sll:lrse;;ect tim  wheel, remofmlan-d Inlsetoproper . tunts  Cost(Each Uni) ;
14|Passenger 1 3 /-/ LIV s é/ . o
1s|Light Truck 1 $ 5 Pls S
16|Medium Commercial Truck _ _ 1 $ / G .M /d . v
17(Industrial / Construction / Front Farm_/ Lawn & Garden 1 $ /(J XL $ /C’ . 50
18|Agricultural Rear ‘ ' 1 s Q?d P s DOC{ Vit
19 OffTh_e Road Equipm.en.t 1 $ 3(}, WIAR _9 d Ju

Flat Repair o-f TIRES ON VEHICLES (Per Tire):

(Dismount from rim, repalr damage from int&;li::)peci rimiwheel, remount and inflateto PrOper £k Goct Each Unil) Extended Cost

|20|Passenger _ 1 $ L/ gV s 00
21|Light Truck 1 $ _(Q S 6ls 5 .60
22/Medium Commercial Truck 1 $ / 6 |3 /3 L6
23|Industrial / Construction / Front Farm / Lawn & Garden : 1 s / d- £ s/ J .
24| Agricultural Rear 1 $ (QO 8 s otza N
25|Off The Road Equipment 1 $ 3o FYls20 . g

Ver. 8/19/2021
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BID SUBMITTAL FORM - B
In-Shop Services

TIRESWITCH: Be Mindful of Decimals

(Remove tire from vehicle, inspectrim!wl:)erill;;:;;raqeataltematetireIocationonvehicle, WS gt Unts . CostEachUn) Extended Cost
126|Passenger : : - 1 $ 0? s ,,Q N
27|Light Truck A 1 s o? WidE /ﬁ /U
28{Medium Commercial Truck _ 1 s/ -”|3 /d i
29|Industrial / Construction / Front Farm./ kawn & Garden 1 § -~ l/ Vi s '/(7 . ﬂ/
30|Agricultural Rear 1 3 //j s //5 J"'
31|Off The Road Equipment 1 s )5 095 /5 Vs
SECTION REPAIRS:- .
(Secﬁoh repair is inside tire where a large patch ora section is inserted into the tire). Estimated Units - Cost (Each Unif) Extended Cost
32|Passenger : 1 s D &
33|Light Truck 1 $ L s &
34|Medium Commercial Truck 1 s /0 .75 i b BV
35|Industrial / Construction / Front Farm / Lawn & Garden 1 g 5 oV s 5 .40
36|Agricultural Rear 1 s |0 X $ [0 &
37|Off The Road Equipment 1 $. | 5.0Ys'|S5. oY
 TIRE BALANCING: ' ' Estimated Units Cost (Each Unit) Extended Cost
38[Passenger - 7 1 § ojfb $ oJ
39|Light Truck ‘ . 1 $ f‘b $ :’D/-.ﬂ
40| Medium Commercial Truck - : TR E / g . Ms /d Wi
TIRE DISPOSAL (PER TIRE) ' . Estimated Units . Cost (Each U;lit) Extended Cost )
41|Passenger v C 1 3 .;7 N $ & Wid
a2Light Truck /Front Agricultural 1 $ g Ms 3 .0v
43|Medium Commercial Truck - 1 s & 00|y 5
2 IndustfiaI/Constructibn / Front Farm /Lawn & Garden 1 3 - 5 (5" s g &/
as|Agricultural Rear | 1 $ /02 & s fL.#
46|Farm Rear 1 $ /CQ_ s /92 i
a7|Military - - 1. |s &8 57 |s S8
48| Off The Road Equipment 1 $ XS .0V]s 9<5.6v

Ver. 8/19/2021
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BID SUBMITTAL FORM - B

In-Shop Services

OTHER (Cost Pricing by Each Unit): Be Mindful of Decimals
Estimated Units Cost (Each Unit) Extended Cost
49|"O" Rings for Off Road Tires 4 $ QP e s J& o
RE KTB (Rust & Sealant Protector) _ 1 / o)— ,L:jaI::r: $ / ,J ff
51|Foam Fill Service - 100% Virgin Product (No Recycled Product) 1,000 / 0 éo::; 3 / @50 e
s52|Foam Fill Service - (Recycled Chunk Filled) 1,000 ? 55 Po::; 5? Y Jv
53|Calcium Cloride (Tire Ballast Filling) 4 T L. 5s pound s & .00
s4|Magnesium Flake (Tire Ballast Filling) 4 v « 56Po::t:‘ $ OQ ‘_dd
s5|Titan Sealer _ 4 >, 50, $ A &
Pumping In/Out of Tires (Rear Agricultural, Industrial and s ﬂ) P
56 er
Construction Tires) , 4 / 5 Tire| $ Z g . #
Pumping infout of T|re (Off Road Equipment 20.5 x 25 or s /) Jo
57 . er
" |Larger) 4 ‘Qd Tire| $ ?V N
. . P
58| Cut Off of Solid Tires Commercial 4 ’ ESEs\ Tire $ 074 Ve
$ . =
59|Cut off of Solid Tires Industrial S. e OV
OTHER (Discount Pricing): Estimated Costs : Percentage offList ~ Amtwith biscount
Valve Stems (Various Types and Slzes) All valves Must Be ) )
¢ - % Discount off
® American Made.- $_100 3 tist| $ _g G JU
61 Varlous Rims and Wheels/Attachment Parts - OEM $2,000 | 5S¢ %Dmum;:: $ /GW F
62|Various Rims and Wheels / Attachment Parts - Aftermarket | $2,000 5o %"“""“"‘l‘i’:: s / (o ~
63|Repair-units - Various Sizes $100 |5 g T :;s: 550 ) o
B ISCH T off B 1
64| Tubes - Various Types and Sizes - OEM $1,000 |54 g 550 a e
) . % Discount off|
65| Tubes - Various Types and Sizes - Aftermarket $1,000 | 576 tist| $ [ &
. Dhscount off
66| Wheel Weights $50 S0 T e Q 50°
. o ff]
67|Skid Steer Rubber Tracks | $1,000 |SI- e $ 4 870 i

Ver. 8/19/2021




BID SUBMITTAL FORM - C
- Emergency Roadside Service

Emergency Roadside Service

Monmouth County requires a Bidder Response Time of Sixty (60) Minutes or Less - NO EXCEPTIONS!

Be Mindful of Decimals

Normal Road Service Cost Per Hour$ | Estimated Annual Hours Extended Price
[Normal Work Hours - 7:30 a.m., - 4:59 p.m. Monday through Friday s L/() B m) 10 S //Od . ﬂ)
Off-Peak Work Hours - 5:00 p.m. - 7:29 a.m. Monday through Friday /7/
Saturday, Sunday and Holidays : s ‘5 . ﬂv 5 s 9? 4;) 5 : OAJ
Boom Truck Service {Off Road Service) Cost Per Hour$ | Estimated Annual Hours - Extended Price
{Normal Work Hours - 7:30 a.m. - 4:59 p.m. Monday through Friday- $ 9 .5 . JU 10 $ %)5 . d
Off-Peak Work Hours - 5:00 p.m. - 7:29 a.m. Monday through Friday %5 O’L) 17/ ,7 f o
Saturday, Sunday and Holidays $ . 5 s .

* County will not pay separately for Travel Time.or Mileage expenses going to or from County sites or Vehicles. Hourly rates
should include an allowance for Travel Time and Mileage expenses - NO EXCEPTIONS

Answers to the next four questions are required
Is the Bidder compliant with FTA Standard referencing 49 CFR 655, as it applies to (';n)de One:

Operational Services Contract? ( Yes/ or No
Is Bidder compliant with FMCFA Standard 49 CFR Pért 40 for CDL Drivers? ﬂiﬁ'i?niio
Is Bidder able to make On-Site Hub Repairs, for example Lug Nuts, Bolts and ~Cirle One:
Studs? k/ Yes /or No
Can Bidder provide their own Cribbage / Bracing for multiple vehicle tire " Circle One:
replacements? ' ( J or No

Ver. 8/19/2021

Page 30 of 34




BID SUBMITTAL FORMS
 TOTALS-D -

A+ B+ C=D

A ATotaIVV-of»'Tire' Typeg' Bid Submitfal Form B | Sjjj/ Qso;?’“ I
B |Total bf'ln-Shop Sérvices"Bid'.Submittal Form . s L 22| |
C {Total of 'Emergency Roadside Sgr_vi'ce'-Bic_l Su'bmi'ttél Form $ / 9‘50__ id

D Combined Total of all three Bid Submittal Form.é_ . S ﬂ?jfj £957Y

Ver. 8/19/2021

. Page 31 of 34




